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From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, October 12, 2010 10:56 AM
To: '‘Pam Prichard'

Subject: RE: H79648

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for processing.
Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you,

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K, Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of $tate, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the lgvel and quality of services provided toc you. Simply click an the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Salisfaction Survey

From: Pam Prichard [mailto:Pam@frssurvey.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 10:51 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: H75648

This is to notify you of the address change for the subject Corporation. The new address is as follows:
F.R.S. & Associates, Inc.

2257 Vista Parkway

Suite 4

West Palm Beach, FL 33411

Thank you,

Pamela Prichard — Office Manager
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